
From: Sabrina Nutt
To: Zach Torrance-Smith
Subject: Re: SP-24-00008 Frosty Pines II - NOD Legal
Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 1:39:02 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 
Great! Have a wonderful rest of your day!

Sabrina Nutt | 509-925-1414 ext. 570223
Circulation: circ@kvnews.com
Legals: legals@kvnews.com
Classifieds: classified2@kvnews.com
Obituaries: www.dailyrecordnews.com

From: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 1:20 PM
To: Sabrina Nutt <snutt@kvnews.com>
Subject: RE: SP-24-00008 Frosty Pines II - NOD Legal
 
CAUTION, this email originated from outside the organization.
I approve, thank you
 
Zach Torrance-Smith
  Planner I
  Kittitas County Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  P: 509-962-7079
  zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
If this is about a Public Records request, please go to
http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
records through the GovQA portal.
 
From: Sabrina Nutt <snutt@kvnews.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 1:15 PM
To: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>

mailto:snutt@kvnews.com
mailto:zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
http://www.dailyrecordnews.com/
mailto:zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx


Subject: Re: SP-24-00008 Frosty Pines II - NOD Legal

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the
sender and have verified the content is safe.

 
Hello, Zach,
 
The attached proof is pending approval for the following run date(s) 06/18.
Please make changes and give approval prior to the deadline of 06/17, 10:30am.
Thank you!
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 12:48 PM
To: KVNews Legals <legals@kvnews.com>; Sabrina Nutt <snutt@kvnews.com>
Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bradley Gasawski
<bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: SP-24-00008 Frosty Pines II - NOD Legal

 
CAUTION, this email originated from outside the organization.
Good afternoon,
 
Please publish the attached legal in your paper as follows:
 
Daily Record: June 18, 2024
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.            
 
 
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
 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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